
CITY OF GALESBURG 
Public Works Department Memo 
Operating Under Council – Manager Government Since 1957 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

                                                                                                          Page 1 of 1 
 

TO:  All Bidders of Record 
 
FROM: Wayne Carl, Director of Planning and Public Works 
 
DATE:   November 16, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2 
 
Bid:  Park Plaza & Parking Lot E 
  Galesburg, IL 
 
Bids Due: November 21, 2018, 11:00 A.M. Local Time 
 
The following revisions shall be made to the contract specifications, whether or not received by 
all bidders of record: 
 

1. Revise Section 01 40 00 – Quality Requirements – Part 3, Paragraph 3.1 “Acceptable 
Testing Agencies” to also include “Geotechnics Soil & Material Testing”, A Division of 
Klingner with local office located 49 N. Prairie Street, Galesburg, IL 61401, 309-343-
1268. 
 

2. The following language shall be included in the contract: 
“The Contractor shall have liquidated damages of $1,000 per day for every day the 
project runs past the contract completion date. In addition, the Contractor shall 
compensate the Engineer/Architect at their standard hourly rate for services provided 
beyond the scheduled date of completion.” 
 

3. Clarification – A separate Builders Risk Insurance will not be required for this contract.  
The insurance required shall be as specified in the contract documents. 
 

4. All bidders must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
 
I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2. 
 

__________________________________  
 Print Name 

       
 
     __________________________________    
                        Authorized Signature 
 
 

__________________________________   
Name of Firm 

CC :  Bid File 


